COUNTY OF MONTEREY

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Clerk of the Board
FROM: Paul H. Greenway, P.E.

Assistant Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Report of Delinquent Accounts for the Pajaro County Sanitation District
DATE: April 13, 2010

With the approval of the Board of Supervisors, please advertise this public hearing in
The Californian and Monterey County Herald once no later than April 19, 2010.

The Californian and Monterey County Herald require a three-day prior notice to advertise, so
please ensure that they receive the “Notice of Public Hearing County Service Areas” by
April 15, 2010.

Please have The Californian and Monterey County Herald forward an original Proof of
Publication to me.

Thank you.

PHG:ice

Attachment: “Notice of Public Hearing County Service Areas”




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
PAJARO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to Section 17 (c) of Monterey County Ordinance
No. 4218, and Section 18 (c) of Monterey County Ordinance No. 4219, the Board of Supervisors
of the County of Monterey, as the Board of Directors of the Pajaro County Sanitation District,
has elected to collect its unpaid service charges as special assessments on the tax rolls in the
same manner as County general taxes, and has caused to be filed with its Secretary a report of
delinquent accounts.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that on Tuesday, May 11, 2010, at 10:30 a.m. at the regular
meeting place of the Board of Supervisors” Chambers, Administration Building, 168 West Alisal
Street, Salinas, California, said Board will hear and consider all protests and objections to said
report.

Gail T. Borkowski

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Monterey

State of California

By

,» Deputy




